
From: Wang, Minghao wangmi18@msu.edu
Subject: Re: Sharing your professional website

Date: September 9, 2025 at 2:51 PM
To: Kirby, Caitlin kirbycai@msu.edu

Hello Caitlin,

Sure thing! You can use the GitHub website. I updated my GitHub frequently, also
the GitHub has a COLA web page.

https://minghaowang-research.github.io/teaching/2025-summer-cola

Best,
Minghao

---

Minghao Wang(He/him/his)
Michigan State University
Eli Broad College of Business
Ph.D. student in Marketing
M:+1 (626) 560-7232
E-Mail: wangmi18@msu.edu 
SPARTANS WILL.

From: Kirby, Caitlin <kirbycai@msu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 1:49 PM
To: Wang, Minghao <wangmi18@msu.edu>
Subject: Sharing your professional website
 
Hi Minghao,

I am updating our COLA website, and was wondering whether you’d be okay with
us linking to your GitHub and/or Commons site from the COLA site as an example
of what prior students have accomplished during the fellowship?

You don’t need to worry about keeping the information updated or the website
format the same - we will archive the site after the next round of COLA. 

I appreciate all the hard work you did over the summer and would love to share!

Best,
Caitlin
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Caitlin Kirby, PhD
she/her
Associate Director of Research & Interim Co-Director:
Evidence-Driven Learning Innovation
CIRCLE & CTLI Affiliate
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